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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2015

SUBJECT:  Grant application for submission to the Kentucky Board of Emergency
Medical Services

Request:

Request Council Authorization to submit grant application to the Kentucky Board of Emergency
Medical Services, requesting $10,000 in state funds, and to accept award if offered, for the
Division Fire and Emergency Services for Fiscal Year 2017.

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has prepared an application requesting
funding from the Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services in the amount of
$10,000 for Fiscal Year 2017. Funds will be used for the purchase of training aids to
assist with practice reading a variety of cardiac related rhythms and for testing Advanced
Life Support monitors. These are state funds pursuant to KRS 311A.155. No matching
funds are required.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

$10,000 in state funds is requested for Fiscal Year 2017. There are no anticipated costs in future
years.

Are the funds budgeted: Funds are not yet budgeted. If Kentucky Board of Emergency
Medical Services approves the grant request, a budget amendment will be initiated.

File Number: 1415-15
Director/Commissioner: Jackson/Bastin
e

“~ L/”
"‘j}-' M TRE
Irene Gooding, Director

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 . www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD-
F:\WP51\HCD\GRANTSI\STATEAEMS\FY 2017\16-bluesheet memo.doc



